

Meeting Minutes



Sub-regional RTEP Committee, Mid-Atlantic area Via teleconference Thursday, September 15, 2022 1:00 p.m – 4:00 p.m EPT

Administration (1:00 – 1:05)

1. Sami Abdulsalam, PJM, called the meeting to order, and Tarik Bensala reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, media participation, and WebEx guidelines.

RTEP Updates (1:10 – 4:00)

- <u>Reliability Analysis Update</u> Nebiat Tesfa presented the PJM Reliability Analysis Update
- 3. <u>ACE Supplemental Projects</u> Nuthish Radakrishna, ACE, presented a potential solution for supplemental projects in ACE.
- 4. <u>Penelec Supplemental Projects</u> Chaz Burger, Penelec, presented a change for supplemental projects in Penelec.
- 5. <u>JCPL Supplemental Projects</u> Juan Beto, JCPL, presented a change for supplemental projects in JCPL.
- 6. <u>PECO Supplemental Projects</u> Frank Brandolisio, PECO presented potential solutions for supplemental projects in PECO
- 7. <u>PPL Supplemental Projects</u> Horst Lehmann, PPL, presented system needs for supplemental projects in PPL

Informational Postings

M-3 Process Needs Status

This spreadsheet allows stakeholders to track process defined in Open Access Transmission Tariff, Attachment M-3 and leading to the development of the supplemental projects.

<u>Aggregate Maps for Supplemental Projects</u> Aggregate geographic representation of supplemental projects not previously included in Local Plan.

<u>Planning Community Open Questions</u> Open questions regarding M-3 projects received through Planning Community.

1:00 p.m – 4:00 p.m	Teleconference
9:00 a.m - 12:00 p.m	Teleconference
1:00 p.m – 4:00 p.m	Teleconference
	9:00 a.m - 12:00 p.m



Meeting Minutes



December 14th, 2022

Attendance List

1:00 p.m – 4:00 p.m

Teleconference

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Moff	Justin	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Hwang	Inwook	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Glatz	Suzanne (Sue)	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Hastings	David	Market Interconnection Consulting Services (MICS)	None
Соссо	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Schweiger	Steven	Burns & McDonnell	None
Kemp	Lamar	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company	Generation Owner
Davis	James (Jim)	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
McLawhorn	James	Public Staff - North Carolina Utilities Commission	End-Use Customer
Foladare	Kenneth (Ken)	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Hallett	Brian	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Hozempa	Lawrence	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Svenson	Heather	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading & Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier
Amoling	Leo	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Burgner	Chaz	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Brandolisio	Frank	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Mann	Michael	Enel X North America, Inc.	Other Supplier
Stern	Alexander (Alex)	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Zahidi	Mohamed	PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Brown	David	NJ Board of Public Utilities	None
Fiedler	Ben	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Stair	Kyle	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Copeland	Kyle	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Caristia	James	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Adnan	Khan	Burns & McDonnell	None
Fuerst	Gary	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner



Meeting Minutes

Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Jasti	Harsha	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Nareshkumar	Koushy	Potomac Electric Power Company	Electric Distributor
Leeming	Thomas	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Rombough	Trevor	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Wang	Tom	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Horne	Andrew	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Lehmann	Horst	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
DeGiusto Jr	Vince	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Catenacci	Glenn	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Sliwa	Stanley (Stan)	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Gill	Mark	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Emberger	Elizabeth	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Sahami	Amirreza	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Bensala	Tarik	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Mahoor	Mohsen	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Mason	Gary	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Farmer	Larry	TFB Planning Solutions	None
Jones	Tania	Dominion Virginia Power	None
Jackson	Stacey	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Tesfa	Nebiat	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Adare	Kendal	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
Tutor	Stephen	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
de La Mora	Luis	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier



Hays	Joe	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner			
* Note – The attendance list is the combined attendance of the SRRTEP-Southern and SRRTEP-Mid-Atlantic meetings						